Please click price below and you will be redirected to our pharmacy.

Brilinta



Ticagrelor helps to prevent platelets in your blood from sticking together and forming a blood clot. An unwanted blood clot can occur with certain heart or blood vessel conditions. It makes risk of stroke repeating lower.

Active ingredient: Ticagrelor

Brand(s):Axcer Manufacturer: Sun Pharmaceuticals Disease(s):Blood Clots

Brilinta 90mg

	Per pill	Per Pack	Order
14 tablet	\$ 6.00	\$ 83.95	Add to cart
28 tablet	\$ 5.36	\$ 149.95 \$167.90	Add to cart
56 tablet	\$ 5.00	\$ 279.95 \$335.80	Add to cart
Free AirMail shippi	ng		
84 tablet	\$ 4.75	\$ 398.95 \$503.70	Add to cart
Free AirMail shippi	ng		
112 tablet	\$ 4.50	\$ 503.95 \$671.60	Add to cart
Free AirMail shippi	ng		
168 tablet	\$ 4.23	\$ 709.95 \$1007.40	Add to cart
Free AirMail shippi	ng		

Brilinta Tablet

What is ticagrelor?

Ticagrelor helps to prevent platelets in your blood from sticking together and forming a blood clot. An unwanted blood clot can occur with certain heart or blood vessel conditions.

Ticagrelor is used to lower your risk of having a stroke or serious heart problems after you have had a heart attack or severe chest pain (angina).

Ticagrelor may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

Important Information

You should not use ticagrelor if you have severe liver disease, any active bleeding (including a bleeding stomach ulcer), or a history of bleeding in the brain. Do not use this medicine just before heart bypass surgery (coronary artery bypass graft, or CABG).

You may need to stop using ticagrelor for a short time before having surgery or dental work, to prevent excessive bleeding. **Do not stop taking ticagrelor without first talking to your doctor, even if you have signs of bleeding.** Stopping ticagrelor may increase your risk of a heart attack or stroke.

Ticagrelor may cause you to bleed more easily, which can be severe or life-threatening. Avoid activities that may increase your risk of bleeding or injury.

Call your doctor or seek emergency medical attention if you have bleeding